
CISA 009186

From:~ICb_J<6_J~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---l 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:11 AM 
To:kbl(6l I 
Subject; Fwd:l(b)(6) 

l<b)(6) 
A Country Called Syria, Founder 

ICb)(6) l@qmail.com 
www.Facebook.com/ ACountryCalledSyria 

-----Original Message-----
Frorn<b)(6) ~ 
To~(b)(6) 
Sent: Tue, Oct 13, 2015 10:14 am 
Subject: Re :l<b)(6) I 

Hi, 

Could you pleae ask l(b)(6) It U.S. Department of Homeland Security can be a logo partner? 

On Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 6:10 AM,1Cb)(6) lwrote: 
Here iS(b)(6) I but didn't get anything yet from the other 2 not sure why they are not responding. 
Will tr for the 3 time. 

www.Facebook.com/ ACountryCalledSyria 

t )(6) 

ommunity Liaison 
Pacifica Institute 

Disclaimer: The information, and any attachments contained in this email may contain confidential and/or privileged information and 
is intended solely for the use of the intended named recipient(s). Any disclosure or dissemination in whatever form. by another other 
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact the sender and destroy this 
message and any attachments. 




